From: Keane, Dennis
Sent: 8/5/2011 4:33:12 PM
To: Tisdale, Matthew (matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Singh, Amrit P (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APS5);
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Information that you requested for our upcoming meeting

Matthew-

"E-1" refers to Schedule E-1, which is the standard (non-CARE) tiered rate schedule that the majority of
residential customers take service on. "EL-1"is the low-income, or CARE, version of that rate schedule
(it has just two tiers presently but will have three tiers beginning in November of this year (per D.11-05-
047, in the residential portion of our GRC Phase 2 case). "Customer-months” are the number of
monthly billings we have on the various schedules. Itis roughly equal to twelve times the number of
customers on a schedule (since each customer, if it is served all year, gets 12 monthly bills).

On the other questions, it might be more efficient to do it over the phone. Can | call you on Monday or
Tuesday? Let me know what times you're available.

Thanks.
Dennis

P.S. I'm sure Commyr. Florio will indeed have lots of questions. I'm looking forward to the conversation.

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Keane, Dennis

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Singh, Amrit P

Subject: RE: Information that you requested for our upcoming meeting

Thanks again for sending this in advance.
A few very basic questions.

Could you please define E-1, EL-1, and "customer month?"
Is the sales forecast a straight line growth factor or something more sophisticated?
VYWhat assumptions are you making about revenue growth from the 2011 actuals?

Don't worry: Mike Florio will have much more sophisticated, interesting questions! in the meantime,
thanks for helping me to understand this completely.

Matthew

SB GT&S 0444956


mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Keane, Dennis [mailto:DMK5@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 9:40 AM

To: Tisdale, Matthew

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Singh, Amrit P

Subject: Information that you requested for our upcoming meeting

Matthew-

| left you a voice message about this -- it is regarding the meeting that we have scheduled with you and
Commissioner Florio on August 17, for which you requested some information in advance.

Attached is the Power Point slide that we will be discussing. As you requested, | have also include an
Excel spreadsheet showing how the individual tiered rates were calculated. If you have any questions,
feel free to give me call in advance of the meeting at 973-3109.

Dennis

SB GT&S 0444957


mailto:DMK5@pge.com

